From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 9/18/2013 2:14:19 PM

To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: FYI, pls transfer food items to spare fridge in 1046...thxs! -FW: URGENT!
electric circuit breakers out in break area, 10th Flr/77b

fyi

From: [Redacted _ |

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 12:45 PM

To: FAC SF 77 Beale 10th Fi

Subject: FYI, pls transfer food items to spare fridge in 1046...thxs! -FW: URGENT! electric circuit
breakers out in break area, 10th Fir/77b

Importance: High

From:
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 12:39 PM
To: FacilitiesManagementOffice

Cc: IRedacted
Redacted

Subject: URGENT! electric circuit breakers out in break area, 10th FlIr/77b
Importance: High

HOWDY!

URGENT! Electric power out on 10® Floor, 77 Beale, break area. Please have one of your
FMO reps come to the rescue and restore power.

Currently, there’s no power to have our refrigerator, water filter, coffee maker, microwaves,
etc. working.

PCC 1s 13845. Thanks a bunch for your expediting this request!
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